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Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

DEC | 71584

MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
. Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response '
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

u.s. %_g%fgory Commission
FROM: ; f—R%rd- . m

Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technological
Hazards Programs

SUBJECT: Exercise Report for the October 30, 1984, Exercise of
the Offsite Radiological Emergency Preparedness (REP)
Plans for the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant

Attached are two copies of the Exercise Report-for the October 30, 1984,
partial participation joint exercise of the offsite REP plans for the
Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant. Although offsite jurisdictions were
eligible for a biennial exercise schedule, they elected to participate in
the regularly scheduled annual exercise. The primary offsite jurisdication
that fully participated in the exercise was San Luis Obispo County located
in the 10-mile plume emergency planning zone. The State of California Office
of Emergency Services, Santa Barbara County, and the cities within San Luis
Obispo County confined their exercise participation to communications and
warning systems, coordination, and 1iaison activities effected from the San
Lius Obispo County Emergency Operations Center. No evaluator was assigned
to observe activities within those facilities and therefore no individual
findings directed to those facilities are contained in the report.

The exercise report, dated November 14, 1984, was submitted on November 20,
1984, by Region IX of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Areas
identified as being in need of strengthening related to (1) integration of
plans and improved systems for the radiological field monitoring teams and
(2) improved information flow within the emergency operations center. The
deficiencies observed were all Category B type deficiencies. They are
discussed in the section titled "Exercise Details" and are listed in the
section titled "Exercise Findings Matrix."

FEMA Region IX staff will furnish a copy of this exercise report to the State
of California and request d schedule of corrective actions. As soon as we’
receive and analyze their. response, we will forward this information to you.

Based on the results of the October 1984 exercise, there continues to be
reasonable assurance that appropriate protective measures can be implemented

by offsite jurisdictions around the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant to protect
the health and safety of the public in the event of a radiological emergency.

If you have any questions, please-contact Mr. Robert S. Wilkerson, Chief,

Technological Hazards Division, at 287-0200. .
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As Stated






